

RECEIVED

Jul 06 2026

SC Court of Appeals

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM RICHLAND COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Heath P. Taylor, Circuit Court Judge

Case No. 2025-000484

State of South Carolina,

Respondent,

v.

Jaquan L. King,

Appellant.

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE
REPLY BRIEF

NOW COMES Appellant, by and through his undersigned counsel, moving for a one-day extension of time to file the Appellant's reply brief in the above-captioned case. In support of this motion, the Appellant shows as follows:

1. The Appellant has filed his initial brief and the Respondent filed its response brief on June 11, 2026, which has been extended until today.
2. The undersigned has completed the reply brief, but the Appellant's family wanted to meet and review the responses, but were unable to meet until tonight.
3. The undersigned respectfully requests that this Court extend the deadline to file his response brief by one day so that I may get feedback from my client and his parents prior to filing the brief.

WHEREFORE, the Appellant respectfully requests that this Court enter an order extending the deadline for filing the Appellant's reply brief by one day, up and including the 7th of July, 2026.

Respectfully submitted,

By: s/Ryan McKaig
Ryan McKaig, Esq
Aaron Wallace, Esq
Wallace Law Firm
1416 Laurel Street, STE B
Columbia, SC 29201
PH: 803-766-3997
Fax: 839-218-5786
awallace@wallacefirmssc.com

July 7, 2026